—
FORM C-101 -~ R . BN '
“ NEW iXICO OIL CONSERVAT: COM SSION
- Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Qil Conservation Commission or its Droper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this potice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See
additional instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Carlsbad, New Mexico Oetober 14, 1936

Place Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as___ 0

C.Ls Carlock Quiney Ricker Natl, Bank  _ = ¢ SE} SE}

7 16 Company .or Operator Lease
of Sec -, T ,R__06 m. p. M.,_Lovington Field, Lea County.
N. The well is_ 660 feet [N.1 [ of the EOULR ;o ang 660 .o,

(K] [W.] of the E&ST ine orSec. 7, Twp, 16, Rge, 36

(Givelocation from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross outwrong directions.)

If state land the oil and gas lease is No. Assignment No.

If patented land the owner is Quincy Ricker National Bank
Address._Beceiver for said Bank, Washington, D.C,

If government land the permittee is

Address

|
i

o

The lessee is

i

Address

AREA 640 ACRES
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:with combination

Rotary and Standard tools to a depth of 5500 feet unless production at
Jesger depth

"The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows:

‘We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

o BN e M, | mea | ey | g
19 g 154" | 70 1bs. | used 250 ft | Cemented . 150 sacks
13 3/4 | 10 3/4" 42 1bs. ' new ‘top ‘of szlé cemented | 800 sacks
10" 8 5/8; 32 1lbs. | new j if oil

| ; ’ 1
' !

I i

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about__ feet.

Additional information:

Approved.__ December 21, 1936 39 Sincerely yours,

except as follows:

-
The production string shell be cemented C.CL- _ar%ock
with 150% of the amount calculated to "'f’f‘g" perator .
bring it to the base of the salt, By (‘C'j//“ O o
Position _Aggnt

Send communication regarding well to

Name C.L. Carlock
Address Plaza HOtel, LOVington, N.M.




